Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Introduction

ABOUT THE REFERENCES CITED IN THE MODEL ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN

Chapter 1
OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM AND PLAN

PART I: THE PHA ettt e st st benbesneeneeneas 1-1
L-LA.  OVBIVIBW...eiiiiiieete ettt bbbt 1-1

1-1.B.  Organization and Structure of the PHA ..., 1-2

1-1.C. PHA MISSION ciiiiiiiiieitc it 1-2

1-1.D. The PHA S PrOGramsS........ccceiieiieiieiiieiesiiesieesiesieesieesiesessieeseesnessseeeens 1-3

1-LE.  The PHA’s Commitment to Ethics and Service ..........ccccocvvvvrviinnennn. 1-3

PART II:  THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PROGRAM.........cccoviiviviiaiiannns 1-5
1-1LA.  Overview and History of the Program...........cccccocvevviieiieiniie e, 1-5

1-11.B.  HCV Program BaSICS........ccccuiiiiiiieiiieie et 1-7

1-1L.C.  The HCV Partnerships......ccccecvieiieiieic e 1-7

The HCV RelationShips: ......ccoiiiiieiiiecieese e 1-8

What does HUD 0O7......cooiiiiieie e 1-9

What does the PHA dO7?.......ccoiiiiie e 1-9

What does the OWNEr dO?........coovvviiiiiiiniieeee e 1-10

What does the Family dO? ........cccooviiiiiiiiiee e 1-11

1-11.D.  Applicable RegUIAtIONS..........ccccoviiieiiee e 1-12

PART IIl:  THE HCV ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN. ..ottt 1-13
1-11LA.  Overview and Purpose of the Plan...........cccccoevveviiie i 1-13

1-111.B.  Contents of the Plan (24CFR 982.54).........cccciiiiiiiniiee e 1-13

Mandatory vs. Discretionary POliCY ..........ccccovvveveiieiieie e, 1-15

1-11.C. Organization of the Plan ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiee e 1-15

1-111.D. Updating and Revising the Plan ..........ccccoccviveiveiicie e 1-15

© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-1 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 2
FAIR HOUSING AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
PART I: NONDISCRIMINATION ... .ottt sre s 2-3
e Y N O 1 T VT USSR 2-3
2-1.B. NONAISCHMINGLION ...ecviiiiic e 2-4
Providing Information to Families and OWNers ...........c.ccceevevvenenne. 2-5
Discrimination ComplaintS.........ccocoevveiieiiie s 2-5
PART II:  POLICIES RELATED TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES........ccccvoviininins 2-7
2-1LA.  OVEIVIEW....coiiii ettt ettt be e aa e ae et 2-7
2-11.B.  Definition of Reasonable Accommodation ............ccccoevvverivereiiieseennns 2-8
Types of Reasonable Accommodations.............cccovveiveeiieiin i, 2-8
2-11.C.  Request for an ACCOMMOUALION ..........ccveiverieiiiiiesie e e 2-9
2-11.D.  Verification of Disability .........ccocooviiiniiii 2-10
2-11.E.  Approval/Denial of a Requested Accommodation
[Joint Statement of the Departments of HUD and Justice:
Reasonable Accommodations under the Fair Housing Act].............. 2-11
2-11.F.  Program Accessibility for Persons with Hearing
Or ViSion IMPAITMENTS ...ccveeveiieiieie e sieese e 2-12
2-11.G.  Physical ACCESSIDIITY ........cceeiiiiiiiisiees e s 2-13
2-11.H.  Denial or Termination of ASSIStaNCe .........cccccevverieiieiiere e 2-14
PART IIl: IMPROVING ACCESS TO SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH LIMITED
ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) .....cciiiiiiiiiiieesee e 2-15
2-1TLA.  OVEIVIEW.....oiiii ittt et e e aneas 2-15
2-111.B.  Oral INterpretation .........cccoevereeiieiee e 2-16
2-111.C. Written Translation ...........ccooeeiie i 2-16
2-111.D.  Implementation Plan...........cccccoveveiieiieie e 2-17
Exhibit 2-1: Definition of a Person with a Disability Under
Federal Civil Rights Laws [24 CFR Parts 8.3, and 100.201].......ccccccevvvervrrnnnne 2-19
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-2 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 3
ELIGIBILITY
PART I: DEFINITIONS OF FAMILY AND HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS ..........c.ccovevee. 3-3
B-LA.  OVEIVIBW...ctiiiiiceee ittt bbbttt 3-3
3-1.B.  Family and Household [24 CFR 982.201(c), HUD-50058 IB, p. 13].... 3-3
0 011 YU 3-3
HOUSENOI ... s 3-3
3-1.C.  Family Break-Up and Remaining Member of Tenant Family................ 3-4
Family Break-up [24 CFR 982.315].....ccccociiiiiiiiiieieseneeee e 3-4
Remaining Member of a Tenant Family [24 CFR 5.403] ................ 3-4
3-1.D.  Head of Household [24 CFR 5.504(D)] ....ccoeioveiiniiiieese e 3-5
3-1.E.  Spouse, Cohead, and Other Adult ............cocoeieiiiiiicie e 3-5
3-L.LF Dependent [24 CFR 5.603].......ccoiiiiiiiinieiieie e 3-6
Joint Custody of DePENUENtS........ccccvveeereereee e 3-6
3-1.G.  Full-Time Student [24 CFR 5.603, HVC GB p. 5-29] .....ccccocvvvvvriinenn. 3-6
3-1.H.  Elderly and Near-Elderly Persons, and Elderly Family

[24 CFR 5.100 and 5.403] ...cvvoiieiirieiiesie e 3-6
EIderly PErsons .......cccocvoeiieiieie et 3-6
Near-Elderly PErsoNnS..........ccooieiiiinieiesie e 3-6
Elderly Family ..o 3-6
3-1.1. Persons with Disabilities and Disabled Family [24 CFR 5.403]............ 3-7
Persons with Disabilities. ..o 3-7
Disabled Family ..o 3-7
3-1.J. GUESES [24 CFR 5.100] ...cuviieriisiisieeieeieie ettt 3-7
3.1L.K. Foster Children and Foster AdUlLS..........coceiiiiiiinnineeee e 3-8
3-1.L.  Absent Family MembDers.........ccooiiiiiieiiiie e 3-8
Definitions of Temporarily and Permanently Absent....................... 3-8
ADSENT STUABNTS ..o 3-8
Absences Due to Placement in Foster Care [24 CFR 5.403]............ 3-9
Absent Head, Spouse, or Cohead ...........cccoooveveieninie s 3-9

Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons
[HCV GB, P. 5-22] .ottt 3-9
Return of Permanently Absent Family Members...........c.ccccovenene. 3-9
3-LM. LIVE-IN AGE....coeiiciieiee et 3-10
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-3 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART II:  BASIC ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA ...ttt 3-11
3-11LA.  Income Eligibility and Targeting.........cccceoeviverieeiesieesrenesieeseesee e 3-11
INCOME LIMITS...ooiiiiiiiieicee e 3-11
Types of Low-Income Families [24 CFR 5.603(b)].....ccccccevvvrveenee. 3-11
Using Income Limits for Eligibility [24 CFR 982.201] ................. 3-11
Using Income Limits for Targeting [24 CFR 982.201].................. 3-12
3-11.B.  Citizenship or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5, Subpart E] ..... 3-13
Declaration [24 CFR 5.508] .....ccccooviiiiiieiecie e 3-13
MiXed FaMIES .....ooeiiiiiiieee e 3-14
Ineligible Families [24 CFR 5.514(d), (e), and ()] ...ccccoovvverrennnne 3-14
Timeframe for Determination of Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.508(Q)] - ververrerreererieeieinieniesiesiesiesieseeie et 3-15
3-11.C.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and 5.218] ........cccecevvviinenee. 3-15
3-11.D.  Family Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 5.230,
HCV GB, P. 5-13] . ittt 3-16
3-11.LE.  Students Enrolled In Institutions of Higher Education
[24 CFR 5.612 and FR Notice 4/10/06]........cccevvrvereriinieneeneeie e 3-17
DEFINITIONS ...t 3-17
Determining Student ENGIDIHItY........coooeiiiiiiiiiieeee e 3-19
PART Ill:  DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE ......ccoiiiiiiiieieiee et 3-21
S-HTLA.  OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt sttt eas 3-21
Forms of Denial [24 CFR 982.552(a)(2); HCV GB, p. 5-35] ........ 3-21
Prohibited Reasons for Denial of Program Assistance
[24 CFR 982.202(b), Pub.L. 109-162] .......cceovviviieieieniene e 3-21
3-111.B. Mandatory Denial of Assistance [24 CFR 982.553(a)]......ccccccerververne. 3-22
3-111.C.  Other Permitted Reasons for Denial of Assistance.............ccoccoevvvrunne. 3-23
Criminal Activity [24 CFR 982.553]......cccccevviieiieie e 3-23
Previous Behavior in Assisted Housing [24 CFR 982.552(c)]....... 3-24
KR 1 TR Yo =TT o T USSR 3-25
Screening for ENGIDIIITY ..o 3-25
Screening for Suitability as a Tenant [24 CFR 982.307]................ 3-26
3-1I.E. Criteria for Deciding to Deny ASSISTANCE...........ccccveieeriereneiene e 3-27
Evidence [24 CFR 982.553(C)]....cccvervriierieiieiieiesieese e 3-27
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(C)(2)].............. 3-27
Removal of a Family Member's Name from the Application
[24 CFR 982.552(C)(2) ()] -vevververeerrerreriesrerreeeeiesieseesiesiessesresseaneans 3-28
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(¢)(2)(iv)] ............. 3-28
3-11.LF.  Notice of Eligibility or Denial ...........cccooceiiiiiiniiiiee e 3-29
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-4 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

3-111.G. Prohibition Against Denial of Assistance to Victims of Domestic
Violence, Dating Violence, and Stalking

[24 CFR Part 5, SUDPart L] ....cccoooiieiieiesieseee e 3-30

Definitions [24 CFR 5.2003] .....cccoiiiiiiiininieeeeeee e 3-30

NOTITICALION ... e 3-31

DOCUMENTALION. ......viitiiiiiiiciieie et 3-31

PHA Confidentiality Requirements [24 CFR 5.2007(a)(1)(V)]...... 3-32

Exhibit 3-1: Detailed Definitions Related to Disabilities ...........cccccvveiiiiieniieneecee 3-33
Person with Disabilities [24 CFR 5.403].......cccccooviiiniieienieieene 3-33

Individual with Handicaps [24 CFR 8.3].....ccccccevvviiiiveie e, 3-35

Exhibit 3-2: Definition of Institution of Higher Education [20 U.S.C 1001 and 1002] ............ 3-37

Eligibility of Students for Assisted Housing Under Section 8
of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937; Supplementary Guidance;
Notice [Federal Register, April 10, 2006] .......cccccevvrieerverieiiennn, 3-37

© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-5 Adminplan 1/25/11
Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 4
APPLICATIONS, WAITING LIST AND TENANT SELECTION
PART I: THE APPLICATION PROGCESS .....c.ooiieieiesie et 4-3
A-1.LA.  OVEIVIEW.. .ottt bbbttt bbbt 4-3
4-1.B.  Applying for Assistance
[HCV GB, pp. 4-11 — 4-16, Notice PIH 2009-36].........ccccevvrvrivrnnnnnnns 4-3
4-1.C.  Accessibility of the Application ProCess.........ccceveieerieiesienneniiesennnens 4-4
Elderly and Disabled Populations [24 CFR 8 and HCV GB,
0] T R ] ST R 4-4
Limited English ProfiCienCy ..........cccocveveiieiiiiie e 4-4
4-1.D.  Placement on the Waiting LiSt..........ccoceiiiiiiiniineie e 4-5
Ineligible for Placement on the Waiting LiSt..........c..cccooevviieinennnn 4-5
Eligible for Placement on the Waiting LiSt ..........ccccovvviiiiiieiene. 4-5
PART II:  MANAGING THE WAITING LIST ....oiiiiiiiiieiese s 4-7
A-11A.  OVEIVIBW...utiiiiiitie ettt sttt et sbe e e sre e beenee s 4-7
4-11.B.  Organization of the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204 and 205] ................ 4-7
4-11.C.  Opening and Closing the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.206] ............cce..... 4-8
Closing the Waiting LiSt..........cccoiveviiieniieircie e 4-8
Reopening the Waiting LiSt...........ccooovieniniiiicie e 4-8
4-11.D.  Family Outreach [HCV GB, pp. 4-2 10 4-4] ....ccovevvieiieeececeee e 4-9
4-11.E.  Reporting Changes in Family Circumstances...........ccccocevererieenennnnn 4-10
4-11.F.  Updating the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204] ......ccccccevveviviievieiean, 4-10
Purging the Waiting LiSt.........cooveiiiiiiiiiieesee e 4-10
Removal from the Waiting List...........cccooveveiieiicicie e, 4-11
PART IIl:  SELECTION FOR HCV ASSISTANCE .....cccooiiiiiiiiesesieeeie e 4-13
A-TTLA.  OVEIVIEBW.. .ottt bbbttt 4-13
4-111.B.  Selection and HCV FUNding SOUICES ........ccceuereeieeiieiieieeie e 4-13
Special Admissions [24 CFR 982.203] ......ccccoevvereneneninecieeenes 4-13
Targeted Funding [24 CFR 982.204(€)] ...ccovevvevvevveieeieceecie e 4-13
Regular HCV FUNAING ......ccooiiiiiiiieeeeee e 4-13
4-111.C.  Selection MEethod ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiieee e 4-14
Local Preferences [24 CFR 982.207; HCV p. 4-16] ......c.ccccvvvnnee. 4-14
Income Targeting Requirement [24 CFR 982.201(b)(2)]............... 4-14
Order of SEIECHION.......ocviiieece s 4-15
4-111.D.  Notification Of SEIECHION.........ccoiiiiiieee e 4-16
4-111LE.  The Application INTEIVIEW .........cccciiiiiiireiisese e 4-16
4-111LF.  Completing the Application ProCESS .........ccccvveivevieiieieeie e 4-18
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-6 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 5
BRIEFINGS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE

PART I: BRIEFINGS AND FAMILY OBLIGATIONS.......cccotiieieieiese s 5-1
B5-LA.  OVEIVIBW. ..ottt bbbttt 5-1
5-1.B.  Briefing [24 CFR 982.301]....cccceitiiirieieiie et 5-2
Notification and AtENAANCE .........ccceveriiiiiiieee s 5-2
Oral Briefing [24 CFR 982.301(2)] .. vverveeeereerieniesieeniesie e 5-3
Briefing Packet [24 CFR 982.301(D)] ....ccovvverriie e 5-4
Additional Items to be Included in the Briefing Packet ................... 5-5
5-1.C.  Family OblIgations .........ccccoveiiiiiiieiesie e 5-6

Time Frames for Reporting Changes Required by Family
(@] o] [0 =110 3 LSS 5-6
Family Obligations [24 CFR 982.551] ......ccccceoiiininieiiereee e 5-6
PART II:  SUBSIDY STANDARDS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE.......cccccooiiininiiinnn, 5-11
S5-T1A.  OVEIVIBW... ittt ettt st nnes 5-11
5-11.B.  Determining Family Unit (Voucher) Size [24 CFR 982.402]............... 5-11
5-11.C.  Exceptions to Subsidy Standards...........cccoceeveriniininiienenie e 5-13
5-11.D.  Voucher Issuance [24 CFR 982.302].....c.ccceveiierieriesiesesieseesinseenens 5-14
5-11.LE.  Voucher Term, Extensions, and SUSPENSIONS..........ccevverereeieerieneenens 5-15
Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303].....ccccccevieiiiieneeie e 5-15
Extensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(D)] .......cccccevvvennene 5-15
Suspensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(C)] ...cccvvevvvereenne 5-17
Expiration of Voucher Term........ccccoovieiiiienienee e 5-17
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-7 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 6

INCOME AND SUBSIDY DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR Part 5, Subparts E and F; 24 CFR 982]

PART I: ANNUAL INCOME ......ooiiiiieiie e 6-2
B-1. A, OVEIVIBW....eeiiiiieeiie ittt sttt et nneas 6-2
6-1.B.  Household Composition and INCOME...........ccceveieeieeiesie e 6-3

Summary of Income Included and Excluded by Person................... 6-3
Temporarily Absent Family Members..........cccccvvevvvie i 6-4
Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons........ 6-5
Joint Custody of DePENdENtS........c.ccveeereeieee e 6-5
Caretakers for a Child...........coooiiiiiiiiiie e 6-6
6-1.C.  Anticipating ANnuUal INCOME ........cccveiieiieiie e 6-7
Basis of Annual Income Projection ...........cccceeevvenenieneenenie e, 6-7
Projecting INCOME .......cvviiee e 6-8
6-1.D.  EArned INCOME .....cooiiiiiei et 6-9
Types of Earned Income Included in Annual Income..........c........... 6-9
Types of Earned Income Not Counted in Annual Income ............... 6-9
6-1.E. Earned Income Disallowance for Persons with Disabilities
P o T A SR 6-13
EHGIDIIITY ..o 6-13
Calculation of the Disallowance...........ccccoovveininiennenieneeeeee e 6-14
6-1.F. Business Income [24 CFR 5.609(D)(2)]....ccccvvereereriiereeiesiesrese s 6-15
BUSINESS EXPENSES ....ccuviiieiieiisiie sttt sttt 6-15
BUSINESS EXPANSION .....vevieiieeieciiesie ettt 6-15
Capital INdebtedness.........ccooiiiiiiiieese s 6-15
Negative BUSINesS INCOME.........ccoveieiieiieie e 6-16
Withdrawal of Cash or Assets from a BUSINESS............ccocvrvevennne 6-16
CO-0WNEA BUSINESSES .....ovvereeeriesiieieesiesteesieeie e sieeeesneesseeeesneenes 6-16
6-1.G.  Assets [24 CFR 5.609(b)(3) and 24 CFR 5.603(D)] ...ccvevvevverververinrinnnen 6-17
(@] VTR 6-17
GeNEral POLICIES .......ccieieieie et 6-17
TYPES OF ASSEES ...ttt 6-21
6-1.H.  PeriodiC PAYMENTS .........cccoeiiiieiicie e 6-25
Periodic Payments Included in Annual Income...........cccccoevvvnvennnnn 6-25
Lump-Sum Payments for the Delayed Start of a
PeriodiC PAYMENT........cccoiiiieieieese e 6-25
Treatment of Overpayment Deductions from
Social Security BenefitS........cccoviiiriiiiiiieiceeses s 6-25
Periodic Payments Excluded from Annual Income............c.cc....... 6-26
6-1.1. Payments In Lieu Of EArningS........cccovveiirinininieene e 6-27
6-1.J. Welfare ASSISTANCE .......cviieiiieieie e 6-28
(@] VTR 6-28
Sanctions Resulting in the Reduction of Welfare Benefits
P o X S 6-28
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-8 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

6-1.K.  Periodic and Determinable Allowances [24 CFR 5.609(b)(7)]............ 6-29
Alimony and Child SUPPOIt.........ccccveviiiieee e 6-29
Regular Contributions or GIftS ..........cccccevviiiiinninee e 6-29
6-1.L.  Student Financial Assistance [24 CFR 5.609(b)(9)]....ccccccevvvrvirrveruenne. 6-30
Student Financial Assistance Included in Annual Income
[24 CFR 5.609(b)(9) and FR 4/10/06] ........cccocviererenineniriesiiennn 6-30
Student Financial Assistance Excluded from Annual Income
[24 CFR 5.609(C)(B)] --vevvereerereerienierieniesiesiesiesee et 6-31
6-1.M.  Additional Exclusions From Annual Income
PART II: ADJUSTED INCOME......ccciitiiitiiitsisieee et 6-35
B-T1LA.  INFOAUCTION. .....cuiiiieiice e e 6-35
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt bbb 6-35
ANLICIPAtING EXPENSES ...t 6-35
6-11.B.  Dependent DedUCLION ........cccevveveeieiieieeie e 6-36
6-11.C.  Elderly or Disabled Family Deduction.............ccccueviiinninieninnieee 6-36
6-11.D. Medical Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.611(a)(3)(1)] ...ccovervvervrrvennen 6-37
Definition of Medical EXPENSES........cccveeiiiiiriieienie e 6-37
Summary of Allowable Medical Expenses from IRS
PUBIICAtION 502 ..o 6-37
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSIStANCE EXPENSES ...ttt 6-38
6-11.E.  Disability Assistance Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.603(b) and
24 CFR 5.611(2)(3)(I)] ++eveeeeereeremreererreeriesiesiesreseeeeesseeseessessessessessennes 6-39
Earned Income Limit on the Disability Assistance
EXPeNnse DedUCTION .......cceoiiiiiiieiecie e 6-39
Eligible Disability EXPENSES........ccovevuviiierieiecienieeie e e 6-40
Necessary and Reasonable EXPENSES..........ccvvveveeieieenieseesieeneans 6-41
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSIStANCE EXPENSES ..ottt 6-41
6-11.F.  Child Care Expense DedUCtiON..........cccooueieririerenieieie e 6-42
Clarifying the Meaning of Child for This Deduction..................... 6-42
Qualifying for the DeducCtion.............coovieiiienenese s 6-42
Earned Income Limit on Child Care Expense Deduction .............. 6-44
Eligible Child Care EXPenSeS .........coovvirieieiieieiesesesese e 6-45
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-9 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART Ill: CALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND PHA SUBSIDY ......ccccccevvviiviiiennnn. 6-47
6-111LA. Overview of Rent and Subsidy Calculations............ccccceevevviiiervenene. 6-47

TTP Formula [24 CFR 5.628] ....cvoiiiiieeeeee e 6-47

Family Share [24 CFR 982.305(2)(5)]....-veervereereeeerreerienersinaneenns 6-47

PHA Subsidy [24 CFR 982.505(D)].....ccceevrremiaieienieniesesieseaeenens 6-48

Utility Reimbursement [24 CFR 982.514(D)].....c.cccccevvevvvveinennnnn. 6-48

6-111.B. Financial Hardships Affecting Minimum Rent [24 CFR 5.630]........... 6-49

(@ T VTS 6-49

HUD-Defined Financial Hardship........ccccccoooiiiniiiniceee 6-49

Implementation of Hardship Exemption ..........cccccooeviviiviieinennenn, 6-51

6-111.C.  Applying Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........cccocevviininenennn 6-54

(@ T VTR 6-54

Changes in Payment Standards...........ccooeverieninnenieseeneee e 6-54

Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......ccevveiieieiie e 6-55

6-111.D. Applying Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517].....ccccccevevnivniennnenne. 6-56

(@] VTS 6-56

Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......ccueveriirieiieiiee e 6-56

Utility Allowance ReVISIONS.........ccccvviierviie e, 6-56

6-111.LE. Prorated Assistance for Mixed Families [24 CFR 5.520]........c.cccccc..... 6-57

Exhibit 6-1: Annual INCOME INCIUSIONS .......ccviiiiiieii e 6-59
HHS Definition Of "ASSISTANCE" .......coviiieiieieee e 6-60

Exhibit 6-2: Annual INCOME EXCIUSIONS ......ccueeviiieiieicie e 6-62
Exhibit 6-3: Treatment of FAMIly ASSELS.....ccoiiiiiiiiiieeie e 6-65
Exhibit 6-4: Earned Income Disallowance for Persons with Disabilities.............ccccccoervenene. 6-66
Exhibit 6-5: The Effect of Welfare Benefit RedUCTION .........ccceiieiiiiiiiiniee e 6-68
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-10 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 7
VERIFICATION
[24 CFR 982.516, 24 CFR 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230, Notice PIH 2010-19]
PART I: GENERAL VERIFICATION REQUIREMENTS.......ccooiiiiiiiiiee e 7-1
7-1.A.  Family Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516
and 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230]......ccccureeirieienie et 7-1
CONSENE FOIMS ...ttt 7-1
Penalties for Failing to Consent [24 CFR 5.232] .......cccocvvvevveneenee. 7-1
7-1.B.  Overview of Verification ReqQUIrEmMeNts...........ccoovreereninnieenesieseenns 7-2
HUD’s Verification Hierarchy [Notice PIH 2010-19] ..........cccv..... 7-2
Requirements for Acceptable Documents ..........cccoeeeveiiiieicceee, 7-2
File DOCUMENTALION ....vvviieiiiieiiie s 7-3
7-1.C.  Up-Front Income Verification (UIV) ..o 7-3
Upfront Income Verification Using HUD’s Enterprise Income
Verification (EIV) System (Mandatory).........cccoccevveveninnieninienninn 7-4
Upfront Income Verification Using Non-HUD
Systems (OPLioNAl) ......coevveiiiiieiiee e 7-6
7-1.D.  Third-Party Written and Oral Verification ...........c.ccccoeovvveiivenecieiienne 7-6
Written Third-Party Verification [Notice PIH 2010-19]................... 7-6
Written Third-Party Verification FOrm ..........cccooevveieieieccc e 7-7
Oral Third-Party Verification [Notice PIH 2010-19] ..........cccceneee. 7-7
When Third-Party Verification is Not Required
[Notice PIH 2010-19] ...ooviiieiieeeeeee e s 7-8
7-LE.  Self-CertifiCation .........ccovuiiiiiiiieiee e 7-8
PART II:  VERIFYING FAMILY INFORMATION.......ccceitiiiieieieieie et 7-9
7-11LA.  Verification of Legal 1dentity .........cccccevviieiieeiiiie e 7-9
7-11.B.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and Notice PIH 2010-19].... 7-10
7-11.C. Documentation OF AQE........ccoiiiirieiieiesie et 7-12
7-11.D.  Family Relationships .........cocviieiiiieiieieee e 7-12
IVIBITTAQE ..ottt bbbttt 7-12
Separation OF DIVOICE .......c.ccveveiecieeie e 7-13
Absence of Adult Member.........cccccooviieiii e 7-13
Foster Children and Foster AdUltS...........ccooveveiereneniiencceseeien 7-13
7-11.LE.  Verification of Student Status............ccoverviieniinnie s 7-14
General REQUIEMENLS .....c.eciviiieiiccece s 7-14
Restrictions on Assistance to Students Enrolled in
Institutions of Higher Education.............cccccvevevveiieie s, 7-14
7-11LF.  Documentation of Disability.........ccccooviniiiiniiiiiie 7-15
Family Members Receiving SSA Disability Benefits..................... 7-16
Family Members Not Receiving SSA Disability Benefits.............. 7-16
7-11.G.  Citizenship or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5.508] ................ 7-17
(@] VTR 7-17
U.S. Citizens and NationalS...........cooiviinininienenesc e 7-17
Eligible IMmIgrants .........cccoiieiiiiieee e 7-18
7-1LH.  Verification of Preference Status.........ccccocevvviieninienenenc e 7-18
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-11 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART lIl:  VERIFYING INCOME AND ASSETS ....coiiiiiitsesieeseeee e 7-19
T-HLA.  Earned INCOME ....cviiiiiiiesie ittt 7-19
TIPS ettt ettt es 7-19
7-111.B.  Business and Self Employment INCOME .........ccccevvevievienveiie e 7-19
7-111.C.  Periodic Payments and Payments In Lieu of Earnings...........cccccceuu.... 7-20
Social Security/SSI BENEFitS........ccoveveiieiiie e 7-20
7-111.D.  Alimony or Child SUPPOIT ........coviiiiiiieeee s 7-21
7-11LLE.  Assets and INCOME From ASSELS ........coereierererenieierie e 7-22
Assets Disposed of for Less than Fair Market Value ..................... 7-22
7-11LLF.  Net Income From Rental Property.........cccoceevevveieeiesieesese e 7-22
7-111.G.  REtirement ACCOUNES ........cooviieiieiiiie e siee e 7-23
7-111.LH.  Income From EXcluded SOUICES.........ccoovviiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 7-23
7-11L1. Zero Annual INCOME SEALUS ......ocveeiiiieiieieee e 7-23
7-11.J.  Student Financial ASSISTANCE ........cccoveiiriiinieieee e 7-24
7-111.K. Parental Income of Students Subject to Eligibility Restrictions........... 7-25
PART IV: VERIFYING MANDATORY DEDUCTIONS ......cccoiiiiiiiieiene e 7-27
7-1V.A. Dependent and Elderly/Disabled Household Deductions..................... 7-27
Dependent DedUCLION .......ccccecvviieieeie e 7-27
Elderly/Disabled Family Deduction ............cccoceeveninnennenienieeene 7-27
7-1V.B. Medical EXpense DedUCION .........cccevviieieeriesiese e eee e 7-28
AMOUNt OF EXPENSE ... 7-28
Eligible HOUSENOId ........cooovieecieee e 7-29
QUAlTIEd EXPENSES ..o 7-29
Unreimbursed EXPENSES ......ccvevverieeieieesie e see e se e 7-29
Expenses Incurred in Past Years........ccccoviriieienienieniie e 7-29
7-1V.C. Disability AsSSIStance EXPENSES ......cccovvveiverieiieieeieseesieesie e see e ens 7-30
AMOUNt OF EXPENSE ..ot 7-30
Family Member is a Person with Disabilities............ccccoovrvnnnnnn. 7-31
Family Member(s) Permitted to WOrK ..........cccoeoevieiveiciicciece, 7-31
Unreimbursed EXPENSES .........coviiiireniiinieeee e 7-31
7-1V.D.  Child Care EXPENSES.......cecieeiieiieiieaieieesieeieseesie e sraesresneesveeneesneennas 7-32
Eligible Child.........cccovoieeeee e 7-32
UNreimbursed EXPENSE.....ccvcveiieieeie e 7-32
Pursuing an Eligible ACtiVIty ..o, 7-33
Allowable Type of Child Care..........ccccoveveiieveece e, 7-34
Reasonableness of EXPENSES. ..o 7-34
Exhibit 7-1: Summary of Documentation Requirements for Noncitizens
[HCV GB, pp. 5-9 8N0 5-10] ....eeiviiiiiieiiiiiieiieieie e 7-35
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-12 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 8
HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS AND RENT REASONABLENESS
DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR 982 Subpart | and 24 CFR 982.507]
PART I: PHYSICAL STANDARDS ........coo ottt 8-2
8-1LA.  General HUD ReqUIFEMENTS.......ccccueieerieiiereenieseesieesieseesiee e seesaeseeas 8-2
HUD Performance and Acceptability Standards............cccocevvrnnee. 8-2
Tenant Preference IEMS ........coevvriiiieiiiee e, 8-2
Modifications to Provide Accessibility .........cccovvveiiininiinnciee, 8-3
8-1.B.  Additional Local REQUIFEMENTS..........ceouveieiierieie e 8-4
Thermal Environment [HCV GB p.10-7]..ccccoviiiiiiieiieieeieseeies 8-4
Clarifications of HUD Requirements ..........ccccevvevverieenecieeseeseeennenns 8-5
8-1.C.  Life Threatening Conditions [24 CFR 982.404(a)] ......cccoovvvvrrerrieneninnns 8-6
8-1.D.  Owner and Family Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.404]..........c.cccccevvenene 8-7
Family ResponsiDIlItIes ..........ccooviieiiiii e 8-7
Owner ReSPONSIDIITIES .......ccvcveieeiecie e 8-7
8-1-E.  Special Requirements for Children with Environmental
Intervention Blood Lead Level [24 CFR 35.1225]......ccccccvevvieeivenene. 8-8
8-1-F.  Violation of HQS Space Standards [24 CFR 982.403] ........cccceveevvennnne 8-8
PART II:  THE INSPECTION PROGCESS. .......ccot i 8-9
8-11LA.  Overview [24 CFR 982.405] .....c.ccevieieieiieie et 8-9
Types Of INSPECLIONS ........civeiieieiiee e 8-9
Inspection of PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(b)]......ccccovveneene 8-9
INSPECLION COSES....evveiieiieiieeie et 8-9
Notice and SCheduling ..o 8-10
Owner and Family Inspection Attendance ............ccccceevevvervenenne. 8-10
8-11.B.  Initial HQS Inspection [24 CFR 982.401(a)] .....cccvevvevverieeieiieie e 8-11
Timing of Initial INSPECLIONS ..........ccvviiiiiiiee 8-11
Inspection Results and ReINSPECIONS..........ccoevveveeieiie e, 8-11
UBHITIES oo e 8-12
APPHANCES ... 8-12
8-11.C.  Annual HQS Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(3)]......c.cceovervrrverereneriennn 8-13
Scheduling the INSPeCtion...........cccoveiiiie i 8-13
8-11.D.  Special Inspections [HCV GB p. 10-30] ......ccccevvrvriierieieicnenceeeenes 8-13
8-11.LE.  Quality Control Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(b),
HCV GB P. 10-32]..c ettt 8-13
8-11.LF.  Inspection Results and Reinspections for Units Under
HAP CONIACT.......ootiiiiieiie et 8-14
Notification of Corrective ACLIONS ..........ccovveviereieneneseseeeseene, 8-14
(=] 1157 0] OSSR 8-15
REINSPECTIONS ... .ottt 8-15
8-11.G.  Enforcing Owner ComplianCe .........cccoeiiiiiiniiinieeeee e 8-16
HAP ADIEMENT.......ciiiiiiieieies e 8-16
HAP Contract Termination..........ccccevuvivereniesienesee e e eee e 8-16
8-11.H.  Enforcing Family Compliance with HQS [24 CFR 982.404(b)].......... 8-16
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-13 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IlIl: RENT REASONABLENESS [24 CFR 982.507].....cccceiuarimrirrierienesiesesieeeaeenenns 8-17
ST I N @ 1Y T T OSSR 8-17

PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(D)]......ccccocvviniininiiiieiies 8-17

8-111.B. When Rent Reasonableness Determinations Are Required.................. 8-18
Owner-initiated Rent Determinations............cccocvveeieneeneeneseenen 8-18

PHA- and HUD-Initiated Rent Reasonableness Determinations ... 8-18

8-111.C. How Comparability Is Established ............ccocoiviiiiiiiiiiie 8-19

FaCtors t0 CONSIAET .......ccveiviiie e 8-19

Units that Must Not be Used as Comparables............ccocerrrnnnene. 8-19

Rents Charged for Other Units on the Premises.........c.c.cccccevvenene. 8-19

8-111.D. PHA Rent Reasonableness Methodology ..........ccccevviieneniiiiniiiene 8-20

How Market Data is Collected ..........ccocevveveiieiicinie e, 8-20

How Rents are Determined...........cccooeieeniiinnieienie e 8-20

Exhibit 8-1: Overview of HUD Housing Quality Standards .............cccocevviieiieniiie e 8-21
Exhibit 8-2: Summary of Tenant Preference Areas Related to Housing Quality ..................... 8-25
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-14 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 9
GENERAL LEASING POLICIES

O-1LA. TeNant SCrEENING ....cceeiuieeiriiesieeriesiee sttt st sre b e e 9-2
9-1.B.  Requesting Tenancy Approval [Form HUD-52517].......c.cccceevvvieieennnnn 9-3
O-1.C.  OWNEr PartiCIPAtiON ........ccveiiiiieiesiie e 9-4
O-1.D.  ENgIDIe UNItS....cecieiie et 9-5
Ineligible Units [24 CFR 982.352(a)]......cccioververerniniesieniesieseenias 9-5
PHA-Owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(D)] .....cccvvvvrrimriiienienieniisiesiene 9-5
Special Housing Types [24 CFR 982 Subpart M].......ccccccevvriinnene 9-5
Duplicative Assistance [24 CFR 982.352(C)]......cccvvvervrrivereareesnnnnn 9-6

Housing Quality Standards (HQS) [24 CFR 982.305 and
24 CFR 982.401] .ooveiieiiieie et 9-6
UNIE SIZE ot 9-7
Rent Reasonableness [24 CFR 982.305 and 24 CFR 982.507]........ 9-7
Rent Burden [24 CFR 982.508]........cccooiriiniiiiie e 9-7
9-1.E. Lease and Tenancy Addendum..........ccevieveeiesieene s 9-8
Lease Form and Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 982.308]................. 9-8
Lease Information [24 CFR 982.308(d)]......cccovrververeeieerieerieseeen 9-8
Term of ASSISted TENANCY ...c.vevveeiiieiiiie e 9-9
Security Deposit [24 CFR 982.313 (a) and ()] ...cvevvvvverveieiieennenn, 9-9
Separate Non-Lease Agreements between Owner and Tenant....... 9-10
PHA REVIEW OF LEASE ....vevviiiieiiiierie st 9-11
9-1.F. Tenancy Approval [24 CFR 982.305] .......cooeeiiieiieiieie e 9-12
9-1.G.  HAP Contract Execution [24 CFR 982.305] ......cccccovvivereeiieiiesir e 9-13
9-1.H.  Changes in Lease or Rent [24 CFR 982.308] .......cccccevivevininiieninnenee 9-14
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-15 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 10
MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE AND PORTABILITY

PART I: MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE .......ccccoviiiieienece e 10-1
10-1LA.  AlloWable MOVES ..ot 10-1
RESLIICIONS ON IMOVES .....oveiiiiiiiiieieeee e 10-3
Denial Of IMOVES .....cc.oiiiiiiieiiieiese e 10-3
Restrictions on Elective Moves [24 CFR 982.314(C)].......ccevveneene 10-4
10-1.C. MOVING PIOCESS ...vvevveiiieieeiesie sttt e e sra e nnee e 10-5
NOTITICALION ... e 10-5
N o] o] (0 | SR 10-5
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-5
Voucher Issuance and Briefing.........cccocevvvieiiieniiie i, 10-5
Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 982.311(d)] .....ccccevvvennene 10-6
PART II: PORTABILITY oottt bbb 10-7
LO-TLA.  OVEIVIBW.. ..ottt sttt et sne s 10-7
INItIAl PHA ROIE ... 10-8
Allowable Moves under Portability...........ccccooveieiiniiinnciienieene 10-8
Determining Income Eligibility ..o, 10-9
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-9
BIIETING et s 10-10
Voucher Issuance and TerMmM ........cccocevierinienieniee e 10-10
Voucher Extensions and EXpiration ...........cccccccevvveveiienieenvenene 10-10
Initial Contact with the Receiving PHA ..., 10-11
Sending Documentation to the Receiving PHA ..........ccccce v 10-11
Initial Billing Deadline [Notice PIH 2008-43] ..........ccccovvvveniennns 10-12

Monthly Billing Payments [24 CFR 982.355(e), Notice
PIH 2008-43] ...oveieie ettt 10-12
Annual Updates of Form HUD-50058 ...........ccccoeenirinininienn 10-13
Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.355(¢)(9)]..... 10-13
10-11.C.  Receiving PHA ROIE........coiiiiie e 10-14
Initial Contact with Family ...........ccccoooviiiiiii e, 10-14
BIIETING ... 10-15
Income Eligibility and Reexamination .............ccccceevvevveieiiennnn 10-15
VOUCNET ISSUBNCE ......eivieieieiieie et 10-16
Notifying the Initial PHA ... 10-17
Administering a Portable Family’s Voucher ............c.ccocovninee. 10-17
Absorbing a Portable Family ............cccoeviiiiiiciee e, 10-20
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-16 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 11
REEXAMINATIONS
PART I: ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516].....cccccivviieriiiiiieieiesieeeanens 11-1
LTL1-LA.  OVEIVIBW....eiiiiiiieeic ettt bbbt 11-1
11-1.B.  Scheduling Annual Reexaminations.............cceoereriieienieeseeneeie s 11-2
Notification of and Participation in the Annual

REeXamination PrOCESS........cccviieiirieieeie et 11-2
11-1.C.  Conducting Annual Reexaminations ............ccccvevereereeriesieeseeninseenens 11-3

11-1.D. Determining Ongoing Eligibility of Certain Students
[24 CFR 982.552(D)(5)].. e veeeeeeienieiienie st 11-4
11-LE.  EFfeCtiVe DAteS.......ccouiiieiiieieeie e 11-5
PART II:  INTERIM REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516] ......cccevvvrveriiiiinierieniseeeena, 11-7
LL-THA. OVEIVIEW....eiitieiieiieie ettt sttt sa et e st sbesbesteanenreas 11-7
11-11.B. Changes In Family and Household Composition ...........c.cccceeveveieenee. 11-7
New Family Members Not Requiring Approval ..........ccccccevveenee. 11-7
New Family and Household Members Requiring Approval .......... 11-8
Departure of a Family or Household Member............ccccooveiieeninn 11-9
11-11.C. Changes Affecting INCOME Or EXPENSES......c.ccvvevrvereeiieiieiesiesieeeens 11-10
PHA-Initiated Interim Reexaminations ............cccoceeveevieseesennnenn 11-10
Family-Initiated Interim Reexaminations............ccccccevvevvervenenne. 11-11
11-11.D. Processing the Interim Reexamination ............ccoccevveereeieninseenieenenn 11-12
Method of REPOIING......cceieeiiee e 11-12
EFfECtIVE DALeS......eo it s 11-12
PART Ill: RECALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND SUBSIDY AMOUNT .............. 11-13
LL-TTEA. OVEIVIEW.....eiiiierieieie ettt sttt sre s e 11-13
11-111.B. Changes In Payment Standards and Utility Allowances .................... 11-13
Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........cccceeeivieivevieiieceenn, 11-13
Subsidy Standards [24 CFR 982.505(C)(4)] +-verververerenieniiniennnnn 11-14
Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517(d)] ...coovvvvvvveieeieieeieciee 11-14
11-111.C. Notification of New Family Share and HAP Amount........................ 11-14
11-111.D. DiSCIEPANCIES......cveivreiieeiieiteesieeieseeste e e steesbe e sre e s e e sre e e e sre e e 11-14
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-17 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 12
TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE AND TENANCY
PART I: GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE .....cccccoooiiiieiciec e 12-1
12-1LA.  OVEIVIEW....oiiiiiieieie ettt ettt 12-1
12-1.B. Family No Longer Requires Assistance [24 CFR 982.455].................. 12-1
12-1.C. Family Chooses to Terminate ASSIStANCe.........cccccevvvrrververieseerieseenens 12-2
12-1.D. Mandatory Termination Of ASSIStANCE..........ccevervrrieriniesieneeee e 12-2
Eviction [24 CFR 982.552(b)(2), Pub.L. 109-162] .........ccccvvvnee. 12-2
Failure to Provide Consent [24 CFR 982.552(D)(3)]......cccovvrevennene 12-2
Failure to Document Citizenship [24 CFR 982.552(b)(4)
aNd 24 CFR 5.514(C)] c..vvoveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeesseses s 12-3
Failure to Disclose and Document Social Security Numbers
[24 CFR 5.218(c), Notice PIH 2010-3] ........covvvvreeereeseeeeresiees 12-3
Methamphetamine Manufacture or Production
[24 CFR 983.553(D)(L)(11)]-eevvereeeerverienieseeieneeieriesee e sie s seaneans 12-3
Failure of Students to Meet Ongoing Eligibility
Requirements [24 CFR 982.552(b)(5) and FR 4/10/06]................. 12-3
Death of the Sole Family Member [24 CFR 982.311(d) and
NOtICE PIH 2010-3]...ccueiiieiiiie e 12-4
12-1.LE. Mandatory Policies and Other Authorized Terminations..................... 12-4
Mandatory Policies [24 CFR 982.553(b) and 982.551(I)].............. 12-4
Other Authorized Reasons for Termination of Assistance
[24 CFR 982.552(c), Pub.L. 109-162].....c.ccccvveiiiierenienene e 12-6
PART II:  APPROACH TO TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE......cccccoiiiiiiiiniiieene, 12-9
L12-T1A. OVEIVIBW.. ..ottt sttt sttt sne s 12-9
12-11.B. Method of Termination [24 CFR 982.552(2)(3)] ..-vervvervrreereeinsiennen 12-9
12-11.C. Alternatives to Termination of ASSIStANCE ........ccovvvvrierereniienisieneas 12-9
Change in Household Composition ...........cccccovienencienineiieees 12-9
Repayment of Family Debts ..., 12-9
12-11.D. Criteria for Deciding to Terminate ASSIStANCe ........cccccevvrerirereennnn. 12-10
EVIJENCE ..o s 12-10
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)(i)]........ 12-10
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(¢)(2)(iv)] ........... 12-11

12-11.LE. Terminating the Assistance of Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, or Stalking Victims and Perpetrators [24 CFR 5.2005] ..... 12-12

Victim DOCUMENTALION. ........eiieiierieeie et 12-13
Terminating the Assistance of a Domestic
Violence Perpetrator [24 CFR 5.2005(C)] ...ccovevverververeieniniesiene 12-14
PHA Confidentiality Requirements
[24 CFR 5.2007(@)(1)(V)] +evvevereerrerrerresreseseeeesiesieseesieseessessaeseenas 12-14
12-11.LF.  Termination Notice [HCV GB, p. 15-7]..ccccoiiiiviiiiieceee e, 12-15
Notice of Termination Based on Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.514 (C) @and (d)] +eveoverververieniinineeiene e 12-16
12-11.G. How Termination of Assistance Affects the HAP Contract
ANG LBASE ...ttt ane s 12-16
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-18 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IIl:  TERMINATION OF TENANCY BY THE OWNER.......c.ccceoeiiiiiieceeee 12-17
L12-1T1A. OVEIVIEW.....cveeieceieitee sttt sie s e et ste et ste e esteeneesneeneenee e 12-17

12-111.B. Grounds for Owner Termination of Tenancy

[24 CFR 982.310 and Form HUD-52641-A,

Tenancy Addendum, Pub.L. 109-162] .......ccccceiiriniieienieneee e 12-17
Serious or Repeated Lease Violations...........cccccvevvevverivciesnennn, 12-17
Violation of Federal, State, or Local Law ..........cccccovoveveniiinennnnns 12-17
Criminal Activity or Alcohol ADUSE..........ccccoveveeieiiieircc e, 12-17
Other GO0 CAUSE. ......oieeiieriiiiierieeie et 12-18
12-111.C. Eviction [24 CFR 982.310(e) and (f) and Form HUD-52641-A,
Tenancy AddendUM] ......cooiiiiiieieee e e 12-19
12-111.D. Deciding Whether to Terminate Tenancy
[24 CFR 982.310(h), 24 CFR 982.310(h)(4)]. - veoververerienirriesireieanenns 12-20
12-111.E. Effect of Tenancy Termination on the Family’s Assistance .............. 12-20
Exhibit 12-1: Statement of Family Obligations............cccooviiiiiiiiie e 12-21
Chapter 13
OWNERS
PART I: OWNERS IN THE HCV PROGRAM .....oooiiiiiiieii it 13-3
13-1.LA.  Owner Recruitment and Retention [HCV GB, pp. 2-4 to 2-6].............. 13-3
RECTUITMENT. ...t e 13-3
RETENTION.....ctiiiiie e 13-4
13-1.B. Basic HCV Program ReqUIrEmMeNtS..........cccccvervevierieeieerieseeseesiesee e 13-5
13-1.C.  Owner Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.452].........cccoceviinieninnieiineen 13-7
13-1.D.  Owner QUAlIfICAtIONS.........ccveiiieiiecie e 13-8
Owners Barred from Participation [24 CFR 982.306(a) and (b)]... 13-8
Leasing to Relatives [24 CFR 982.306(d), HCV GB p. 11-2] ....... 13-8
Conflict of Interest [24 CFR 982.161; HCV GB p. 8-19] .............. 13-8
Owner Actions That May Result in Disapproval of a
Tenancy Request [24 CFR 982.306(C)].....ccveevvervverveiiesieeiesiennens 13-10
Legal Ownership of Unit ... 13-11
13-.E.  Non-Discrimination [HAP Contract — Form HUD-52641]................. 13-11
PART Il: HAP CONTRACTS . ..ottt sttt aneanaens 13-13
L3-T1A.  OVEIVIEW....eiiiiiiiiieie ettt bbb 13-13
13-11.B.  HAP Contract CONLENES .......eeeiiiiiieiiie e 13-14
13-11.C.  HAP CoNntract PQYMENTS .........ceiiiviiiiiie it 13-16
GENETAL. ... 13-16
Owner Certification of Compliance...........ccccoevvviveiiveivic i, 13-16
Late HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.451(@)(5)] -.vvoverververeerivnieninenne 13-17
Termination of HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.311(b)]......c..cc....... 13-17
13-11.D. Breach of HAP Contract [24 CFR 982.453].......ccceoviiiiiiniieniee 13-18
13-11LE. HAP Contract Term and Terminations...........ccccevererenenenesienenenn, 13-19
13-1.F.  Change In Ownership / Assignment of the HAP Contract
[HUD-52641]....cc0ciiiiiiiieieieiee et 13-21
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-19 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 14
PROGRAM INTEGRITY

PART I: PREVENTING, DETECTING, AND INVESTIGATING ERRORS AND

PROGRAM ABUSE ..ottt 14-3
14-1.A. Preventing Errors and Program ADUSE .........cccccevvrririenieniin e 14-3
14-1.B. Detecting Errors and Program ADUSE ..........ccceevereiieeiieenesiieseese e 14-4
Quality Control and Analysis of Data .........ccccceeeveenenienenieeeee 14-4

Independent Audits and HUD Monitoring .........cccccevvvevevverinennenn, 14-4

Individual Reporting of Possible Errors and Program Abuse ........ 14-4

14-1.C. Investigating Errors and Program ADUSE.........cccccvvveiveieciieie e 14-5
When the PHA Will INVeStIgate .........cccovviiiiiiiieneeece e 14-5

Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516] ................... 14-5

Analysis and FINAINGS.......cccoviiiiiiiieie e 14-5
Consideration of REMEdIes. ..........ccovviiiiiieiiie e 14-6

Notice and APPEALS........ccoeiiiiiiieee e 14-6

PART II:  CORRECTIVE MEASURES AND PENALTIES. .......ccooiiiiiieienc e 14-7
14-11.A.  Subsidy Under- or OVErpayMEeNtS .........ccoovereereriiereesieeneeseesieeniesnee s 14-7
COITECLIONS. ...ttt bbbt 14-7
REIMDUISEMENT ... 14-7

14-11.B. Family-Caused Errors and Program ADUSE .........cccccvevveresiiesiesineienn 14-8
Family Reimbursement to PHA [HCV GB pp. 22-12 to 22-13].... 14-8

PHA Reimbursement to Family [HCV GB p. 22-12].........c.cc....... 14-8

Prohibited ACHIONS ......cviiieiceee e 14-9

Penalties for Program ADUSE .........cccccvvvereeiieieese e 14-9

14-11.C. Owner-Caused Error or Program ADUSE..........ccccceeveerieienieseeneeinn 14-10
Owner Reimbursement to the PHA ... 14-10

Prohibited OWNer ACtIONS .......cccoovreiiienicieeee e 14-10

Remedies and Penalties ..........cccocovveveiieniein e 14-11

14-11.D. PHA-Caused Errors or Program ADUSE.........cccevvevieieeieiie e 14-12
Repayment to the PHA ... 14-12

PHA Reimbursement to Family or OWner ...........cccccceeevvevieennenn, 14-12

Prohibited ACHVITIES ......ccveiieeeieceee e 14-12

14-1LE.  Criminal ProSECULION ........ccviiiieieieie e 14-13
14-11.F.  Fraud and Program ADuUSe RECOVEIIES ...........covverereniencienisiesieeie, 14-14
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-20 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 15

SPECIAL HOUSING TYPES
[24 CFR 982 Subpart M]

PART I: SINGLE ROOM OCCUPANCY [24 CFR 982.602 through 982.605]................. 15-3
15-LA.  OVEIVIBW....ciiiiiiiiiiiee ettt sttt 15-3
15-1.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-3
15-1.C.  Housing Quality Standards (HQS) .......ccceoirimiiininie e 15-3
PART II: CONGREGATE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.606 through 982.609]............c.cev... 15-5
15-T1A.  OVEIVIEW....uiiiiitieiieie ettt st sra e sa e e st besbesteanenreas 15-5
15-11.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-6
15-11.C. Housing Quality Standards............cccoceviiiiiieniiee e 15-6
PART IlIl: GROUP HOME [24 CFR 982.610 through 982.614 and HCV GB p. 7-4] ......... 15-7
15-TTHA. OVEIVIEW......iivieiieieiie ettt sttt e et sbesbesbenneeneas 15-7
15-111.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-7
15-111.C. Housing Quality Standards............ccooeiieiiiienieiieie e 15-8
PART IV: SHARED HOUSING [24 CFR 982.615 through 982.618]........ccccoccvvvnvrininnnnnn. 15-9
15-IV.L. OVEIVIBW.....iiiiiiieiice ettt sttt 15-9
15-1V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation ............... 15-9
15-1V.C. Housing Quality Standards.............ccocriiiiniiiiinienee e 15-10
PART V: COOPERATIVE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.619]......cccccouriiiriiienene e 15-11
15-V. A, OVEIVIEW....oiiiiiieieite ettt sttt st ne e eneene e 15-11
15-V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation............. 15-11
15-V.C. Housing Quality Standards............cccooeiiiiiriiienieneee e 15-11
PART VI: MANUFACTURED HOMES [24 CFR 982.620 through 982.624]................... 15-13
15-V LA, OVEIVIEW.....oeuiirieieite ittt st sttt sttt sne s e 15-13
15-VI.B. Special Policies for Manufactured Home Owners
WHO LEaSE A SPACE.......eeiueeieirieiie et este e ste et re e s re s 15-13
Family INCOME ..o 15-13
Lease and HAP CONLrACE ......cooverieiirienininieiee e 15-13
15-VI.C. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation............. 15-14
Payment Standards...........ccccoveveiieiieie e 15-14
Utility AHOWANCE........coiiiiiieiec s 15-14
SPACE RENT ..o 15-14
Housing AssiStance Payment..........ccoovvvririeieieienencse e 15-14
Rent Reasonableness ........ccovvrierieiiieiisiseeie s 15-14
15-VI1.D. Housing Quality Standards...........ccccooovriiiiininiiieenec e 15-15
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-21 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VII: HOMEOWNERSHIP [24 CFR 982.625 through 982.643].........ccccecvviiivivannnne. 15-17
15-VILA.Overview [24 CFR 982.625] ......cocoviiiieniiinenieeeiee e 15-17
15-VI11.B. Family Eligibility [24 CFR 982.627]........cccoveiumiiiierenene e, 15-18
15-VII.C. Selection of Families [24 CFR 982.626] .........cccccevvriveiveinsieseennn 15-19
15-VII1.D.Eligible Units [24 CFR 982.628]........ccccceevriimiierinrienenene e, 15-19
15-VII.E. Additional PHA Requirements for Search and Purchase

[24 CFR 982.629] ......ciiiiiiieieieiesie et 15-20
15-VII1.F. Homeownership Counseling [24 CFR 982.630] ........ccccovevvvverinennnne. 15-21
15-VI1.G.Home Inspections, Contract of Sale, and PHA Disapproval of

Seller [24 CFR 982.631]....cccciirieieienie i 15-22

HOME INSPECLIONS ... e 15-22

Contract Of SAlE .......oceiiiie 15-22

Disapproval of @ Seller ... 15-22
15-VIL.H.Financing [24 CFR 982.632] ......ccceoiiiiiiiiiiinieiee e 15-23
15-VIL.1. Continued Assistance Requirements; Family Obligations

[24 CFR 982.633] ...c.uiitiiiiiiiiiieie et 15-23
15-VI1.J. Maximum Term of Homeowner Assistance [24 CFR 982.634]......... 15-24
15-VI1.K.Homeownership Assistance Payments and Homeownership

Expenses [24 CFR 982.635] ......ccccceiiiiiinienie e 15-24
15-VII.L. Portability [24 CFR 982.636, 982.637, 982.353(b) and (c),

082.552, 982.553] ..cueiuieiiiierie st 15-27
15-VI1.M. Moving with Continued Assistance [24 CFR 982.637].......c...c........ 15-27
15-VII1.N.Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.638].................... 15-28

© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-22 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 16
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
PART I: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE RESERVE [24 CFR 982.155] ....ccoevviieiieie e 16-3
PART II:  SETTING PROGRAM STANDARDS AND SCHEDULES ............ccccocvrinnnn. 16-5
L16-T1A.  OVEIVIBW.....oiiiiiiiieiiie ittt sttt ettt sne s 16-5
16-11.B. Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.503; HCV GB, Chapter 7]............... 16-5
Updating Payment Standards............cccocceviiieiinniniiiienece e 16-6
Exception Payment Standards [982.503(C)] ....vevvvvververververieeeenn 16-7
Unit-by-Unit Exceptions [24 CFR 982.503(C)(2)(i1)] ...cvevververreene 16-7
"Success Rate" Payment Standard Amounts
[24 CFR 982.503(£)]. . veeveereereeierersieriesiesiesreseeseeeeseesie e ssesresseasens 16-8
Decreases in the Payment Standard Below the Basic Range
[24 CFR 982.503(0)] +vvveveereereeieriesieriesiesiesreseeeeie e sie e see s anens 16-8
16-11.C.  Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517]......ccccooiiriiniiiiie e 16-9
AT CoNAItIONING ...ccvveiiieiieie e 16-9
Reasonable ACCOMMOALION ........ccovveriiiriiiinieeee e 16-9
Utility Allowance ReVISIONS........cccoueiieriiie e 16-9
PART IIl:  INFORMAL REVIEWS AND HEARINGS.......c.ccciiiiriiineeiee s 16-11
16-TTA. OVEIVIEW.....eeuiirieieie ettt sttt st srenne e 16-11
16-11.B. InfOrmal REVIEWS........cciiiiiiiiiieee e 16-11
Decisions Subject to Informal ReVIeW ...........ccccveveiiiiiniciene. 16-11
Notice to the Applicant [24 CFR 982.554(a)] .......ccccevvervarverrnenn. 16-12
Scheduling an Informal ReVIEW ..........ccccooviiiieiiiiieicce e, 16-12
Informal Review Procedures [24 CFR 982.554(b)] ......cccccvvvvennne 16-12
Informal Review Decision [24 CFR 982.554(D)]......ccccccevvvnvnnnns 16-13
16-111.C. Informal Hearings for Participants
[24 CFR 982.555, Pub.L. 109-162] ......cccoviiiieieieienie e 16-14
Decisions Subject to Informal Hearing...........c.ccooeveienenencnne. 16-14
Informal Hearing ProCedures...........ccovveveeieiiieiiese e 16-16
16-111.D. Hearing and Appeal Provisions for Non-Citizens
[24 CFR 5.514] .o s 16-23
Notice of Denial or Termination of Assistance
[24 CFR 5.514(A)] cvoivvvveeeeieienieiesie e 16-23
USCIS Appeal Process [24 CFR 5.514(8)]....cccoovverererenininienn 16-24
Informal Hearing Procedures for Applicants
[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .cvvioveieieieiese e 16-24
Informal Hearing Procedures for Residents
[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .cvvieeieieeiese e 16-26
Retention of Documents [24 CFR 5.514(h)] ...c.ccoeveviveiveiecee, 16-26
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-23 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IV: OWNER OR FAMILY DEBTS TO THE PHA .....cooiieeee e 16-27
16-TV. A, OVEIVIEW......ooiiinieieie ettt bbbttt et 16-27
16-1V.B. Repayment POICY ..ot 16-28
Owner Debts to the PHA ..o 16-28
Family Debts to the PHA ..o 16-28
Repayment Agreement [24 CFR 792.103] ......cccccevveiveiveincnene 16-28
General Repayment Agreement Guidelines for Families............. 16-28
Repayment Agreements Involving Improper Payments............... 16-30
PART V: MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT (SEMAP) .....ccciviiiieieiene e 16-31
16-V.A. OVEIVIEW.....oiiiiiiieite ettt bbbttt st 16-31
16-V.B. SEMAP Certification [24 CFR 985.101]......cccccevvirniniiniieiinienieene 16-32
HUD Verification Method............cccooviiiininiiiiec e 16-32
16-V.C. SEMAP Indicators [24 CFR 985.3 and form HUD-52648] ............... 16-33
SEMAP Indicators Chart ... 16-33
PART VI: RECORD KEEPING .....ccoiitiiiiiieiere sttt 16-37
16-V A, OVEIVIEW......ooiiiiiiieite ittt bbb 16-37
16-VI1.B. Record Retention [24 CFR 982.158] .......cccoiiiiiirirnienie e 16-37
16-VI.C. Records Management ...........cccvevereeieeieseesieeieseesie e sae e 16-38
Privacy Act Requirements [24 CFR 5.212 and Form-9886] ........ 16-38
Upfront Income Verification (UIV) ReCOrds ..........ccocevvevvrvnnnnne. 16-38
Criminal RECOIUS .......coiieiiiie et 16-39
Medical/Disability RECOrdS ..........cccvvvririniiiieienenc s 16-39
PART VII: REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING FOR CHILDREN WITH
ENVIRONMENTAL INTERVENTION BLOOD LEAD LEVEL................... 16-41
16-V LA QVEIVIEW......ccvieiieieie ettt sttt ettt sae st e sne s e 16-41
16-VI1.B. Reporting Requirement [24 CFR 35.1225(€)] .....ccevververeernieerieennenn 16-41
16-VII1.C. Data Collection and Record Keeping [24 CFR 35.1225(f)]................ 16-41
PART VIII: DETERMINATION OF INSUFFICIENT FUNDING ......ccccocoviviiicecrceeie 16-43
16-VHLA. OVEIVIEW......oeiiiiriiieiie sttt sttt 16-43
16-VIHILB. MethOodOIOgy ......ceveiiiiiiiiiiiieiieie e 16-43
PART IX: NOTIFICATION REGARDING APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN REAUTHORIZATION
ACT OF 2005 (WAWA) ..ottt sttt st nneas 16-45
16-1X.A. Notification to Participants [24 CFR 5.2007(3)(i)] .-.--veoverververerennnnn. 16-46
16-1X.B. Notification to AppliCants ..........cccccveviiiiiieie e 16-46
16-1X.C. Notification to Owners and Managers [24 CFR 5.2007(3)(ii)] ........... 16-46
Exhibit 16-1: Sample Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Applicants and Tenants
Regarding the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) ......ccooivininieninnnnnn 16-47
Exhibit 16-2: Sample Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Owners and Managers
Regarding the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) ......cccooviiniiiiniieienen, 16-51
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-24 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 17
PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS
PART I: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS .....oiiiiiiiiieiee e 17-3
17-1.LA. Overview [24 CFR 983.5] ..ot 17-3
17-1.B. Tenant-Based vs. Project-Based VVoucher Assistance
[24 CFR 983.2] ..ottt 17-3
17-1.C.  Relocation Requirements [24 CFR 983.7]....ccccccuviiimiieniininniee e 17-4
17-1.D. Equal Opportunity Requirements [24 CFR 983.8]......c.cccceevvvvervenenn. 17-4
PART II:  PBV OWNER PROPOSALS .......ocotiiiieieieiese sttt 17-5
L17-T1A.  OVEIVIBW.....eiiiiiiiieiee ittt bbbttt bbbt 17-5
17-11.B. Owner Proposal Selection Procedures [24 CFR 983.51]........cccccceuennee. 17-5
Solicitation and Selection of PBV Proposals
[24 CFR 983.51(D) @nd (C)] .ovveverververienirerenieeieiesie e e sie s 17-6
PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 983.51(e) and 983.59] ........c.cccvevenen. 17-9
PHA Notice of Owner Selection [24 CFR 983.51(d)].....c.ccccevu... 17-10
17-11.C.  Housing Type [24 CFR 983.52] ......cccccoiiiiriiniiieieiene e 17-10
17-11.D. Prohibition of Assistance for Certain UnitS.........cccccooveveenviienennenn 17-11
Ineligible Housing Types [24 CFR 983.53] .....ccccovvvievveiieiienns 17-11
Subsidized Housing [24 CFR 983.54] .......ccooviiiiiiiiie e 17-11
17-11.E. Subsidy Layering Requirements
[24 CFR 983.55, FR Notice 11/24/08, and FR Notice 7/9/10]........... 17-12
17-11.F.  Cap On Number of PBV Units in Each Project .........c.ccccoeovvvvvinennne, 17-12
25 Percent per Project Cap
[24 CFR 983.56(a) , FR Notice 11/24/08].......ccccccvveririviinennnenn 17-12
Exceptions to 25 Percent per Project Cap
[24 CFR 983.56(b) , FR Notice 11/24/08].......cccccvvvrinivnnrnnnnnn 17-13
Promoting Partially-Assisted Buildings
[24 CFR 983.56(C)]..veveereereereeriereesieriesiessesseaseeseesseseessessessessessenns 17-13
17-11.G. Site Selection Standards .........ccoceveriieniiiininee e 17-14
Compliance with PBV Goals, Civil Rights Requirements,
and HQS Site Standards [24 CFR 983.57(D)].....cccccvvevvvieiirennnnn. 17-14
Existing and Rehabilitated Housing Site and Neighborhood
Standards [24 CFR 983.57()]....cccvovririnieieienie e 17-15
New Construction Site and Neighborhood Standards
[24 CFR 983.57(8)]. vt cveereereereerieriesiesiesiesiesiesseseesie e seeanas 17-15
17-11.H.  Environmental Review [24 CFR 983.58] ........cccccoviiiiiciencnine 17-16
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-25 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART HE: DWELLING UNITS ..ottt 17-17
L7-TTHA. OVEIVIEW......oiiiiiiiieie ettt bbbt 17-17
17-111.B. Housing Quality Standards [24 CFR 983.101]......cccccceviverviinniennnnne 17-17

Lead-based Paint [24 CFR 983.101(C)] ..evvervrreererevervenieaiesieeens 17-17
17-111.C. Housing Accessibility for Persons with Disabilities .............c...c........ 17-17
17-111.D. INSPECLING UNITS ....ociieieeieiieie et 17-18
Pre-selection Inspection [24 CFR 983.103(2)] ....veervererrveerernnnnnn 17-18
Pre-HAP Contract Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(b)]......c.cccccvu.... 17-18
Turnover Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(C)]....vervvererreereenirnieainns 17-18
Annual Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(d)] ......cvevvervevverneienienenas 17-18
Other Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(€)] -+..vevververernenienieesiennenn 17-18
Inspecting PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 983.103()]......ccccovvvvennne 17-18

PART IV: REHABILITATED AND NEWLY CONSTRUCTED UNITS.......c.ccccovevveenne. 17-19
17-1V.A. Overview [24 CFR 983.151] ...cooiiiieiiierienierieseeee e 17-19
17-1V.B. Agreement to Enter into HAP CONtract...........ccoovevennieeiesienieennn 17-19

Content of the Agreement [24 CFR 983.152(C)]......cccvvververvennnn. 17-19
Execution of the Agreement
[24 CFR 983.153, FR Notice 11/24/08] ......ccceovvrerenirinirieenn 17-20
17-1V.C. Conduct of Development WOrK..........ccccoocviiiiniinienienee e 17-20
Labor Standards [24 CFR 983.154(D)] ...ccovevvvvieieeie e 17-20
Equal Opportunity [24 CFR 983.154(C)]...cccovvverrerienennieeiesieeee 17-20
Owner Disclosure [24 CFR 983.154(d) and (€)] ...ecovevvvevrrvvennn 17-20
17-1V.D. Completion Of HOUSING.......ccoiiiiriiiieiiesiieie e 17-21
Evidence of Completion [24 CFR 983.155(b)] ....covvvvvvveieiieenee. 17-21
PHA Acceptance of Completed Units [24 CFR 983.156]............. 17-21

PART V: HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS CONTRACT (HAP) ....ccccovvviinnne 17-23
L17-V.A. OVEIVIEW.....oiiiiiiiiieite ettt sttt bbb 17-23
17-V.B. HAP Contract REQUITEMENTS .........cccoririiiriinieieieie e 17-23

Contract Information [24 CFR 983.203, FR Notice 11/24/08] .... 17-23
Execution of the HAP Contract [24 CFR 983.204] ........c.ccocvvuene. 17-24
Term of HAP Contract [FR Notice 11/24/08] .......c..ccccocvvvvvivennnns 17-24
Remedies for HQS Violations [24 CFR 983.207(b)] ......ccccvvvenne. 17-25
17-V.C. Amendments to the HAP CONtract .........c.ccoovvivnieneneni e, 17-26
Substitution of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(a)].........cc.ccevu... 17-26
Addition of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(b)] ......ccccovevvevuenee. 17-26
17-V.D. HAP Contract Year, Anniversary and Expiration Dates
[24 CFR 983.206(C) and 983.302(€)] -..veverververrerrererierirniesiesiesieneennns 17-26
17-V.E. Owner Responsibilities Under the HAP [24 CFR 983.209]................ 17-27
17-V.F. Additional HAP ReqUIreMENtS........cccecvveiieiieeieciesie e 17-28
Housing Quality and Design Requirements
[24 CFR 983.101(e) and 983.207(2)] +..veeververrerrerreererrierienienieniennns 17-28
Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352(D)]......cccoovrerininininiine 17-28
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-26 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VI: SELECTION OF PBV PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS......cccooiveiriieieeeeenns 17-29
L17-V 1A, OVEIVIBW......oouiiiieieiteiie sttt st 17-29
17-VI.B. Eligibility for PBV Assistance [24 CFR 983.251(a) and (b)] ............ 17-29

In-Place Families [24 CFR 983.251(D)] ....coovvvververievreiiesiesieeins 17-29
17-VI.C. Organization of the Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)] .. veeverrerrerieieie ettt 17-30
17-VI1.D. Selection From the Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)] .. eeverreereeieieniesiesie sttt 17-30
Income Targeting [24 CFR 983.251(C)(6)] -+--vverveevrreerreenvenennncns 17-30
Units with Accessibility Features [24 CFR 983.251(c)(7)].......... 17-30
Preferences [24 CFR 983.251(d), FR Notice 11/24/08]............... 17-31
17-VIL.E. Offer of PBV ASSISIANCE ......ccovviiiiiriinieniisieseseeee e 17-32
Refusal of Offer [24 CFR 983.251(€)(3)]...vevereereereerrerreniaeaeanes 17-32
Disapproval by Landlord [24 CFR 983.251(€)(2)].....cccecververvvenn 17-32
Acceptance of Offer [24 CFR 983.252] ......cccoocvveevininnieieeee 17-32
17-VI.F. Owner Selection of TENANTS .......cccooeiiiiiiiiiieee e, 17-33
Leasing [24 CFR 983.253(8)] -+ . verveervrrrerrieeriesiienieeiesieesiesie s 17-33
Filling Vacancies [24 CFR 983.254(a)]....cccccvervrrvereeiiesiesieseenes 17-33
Reduction in HAP Contract Units Due to Vacancies
[24 CFR 983.254(D)] .ovvevveieieieiiesie e 17-33
17-VI.G. Tenant Screening [24 CFR 983.255] ......ccceiiiiiiiiienie e 17-34
PHA ReSpONSIDIIILY ....cc.ccveiieieiieceece e 17-34
Owner ReSpoNSIDIILY .........cooiiiiiiie e 17-34

PART VII: OCCUPANCY L.ttt bbbttt bbbt 17-35
L7-V LA QVEIVIEW......ocvieiieieie ettt sttt sttt nbesre s e 17-35
17-VI1.B. Lease [24 CFR 983.256].......cccuimriririirieniinieseeieie e 17-35

Form of Lease [24 CFR 983.256(D)] ....ccovvvvveieiieieeie e 17-35
Lease Requirements [24 CFR 983.256(C)] .....ccoververververennnieninanne 17-35
Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 983.256(d)].....c.cccvevvevvereeienieennns 17-36
Initial Term and Lease Renewal [24 CFR 983.256(f)
AN 983.257(D)]..veeveereeeeie et 17-36
Changes in the Lease [24 CFR 983.256(&)]......ccerervererervnennnnn. 17-36
Owner Termination of Tenancy [24 CFR 983.257] ........ccccveuuee. 17-37
Security Deposits [24 CFR 983.258]........ccccceririnenininineneee 17-37
L7-VILC.IMOVES ...ttt bbbttt bbbt ne e 17-38
Overcrowded, Under-Occupied, and Accessible Units
[24 CFR 983.259] ...t 17-38
Family Right to Move [24 CFR 983.260] ......cccccooeveniiinininieee 17-39
17-VI1.D.Exceptions to the Occupancy Cap
[24 CFR 983.261, FR Notice 11/24/08] ........cccocevevereieiniieereeennenns 17-40
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-27 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VIII: DETERMINING RENT TO OWNER ......coiiiiiiiiieiiceeeee s 17-41
L17-V LA, OVEIVIEW ...ttt ettt 17-41
17-VI1.B. Rent Limits [24 CFR 983.301] ....ccooevieiiiiiirieieieiee e 17-41
Certain Tax Credit Units
[24 CFR 983.301(c) , FR Notice 11/24/08]......cccccocvrvrivnvnnannne 17-41
Use of FMRs, Exception Payment Standards,
and Utility Allowances [24 CFR 983.301(F)] ....cccccevvvrrvreniirnenn 17-42
Redetermination of Rent
[24 CFR 983.302, FR Notice 11/24/08] .......cccooverererrieniaienenes 17-43
PHA-owned Units [24 CFR 983.301(g)]....cccervereervererieniinienieenenn 17-43
17-VI11.C. Reasonable Rent [24 CFR 983.303] .....ccceeiiiiriiiienieseee e 17-44
When Rent Reasonable Determinations are Required.................. 17-44
How to Determine Reasonable Rent............cccoocovoviviniiinnciinen, 17-44
PHA-OWNEA UNITS....coviiiiiiiiiiiie e 17-44
Owner Certification of Reasonable Rent...........cccccovveviiniiennne 17-45
17-VI11.D. Effect of Other Subsidy and Rent Control...........ccccoevivevviiieinennnnn, 17-45
Other Subsidy [24 CFR 983.304] ......cccoueierierieienie e 17-45
Rent Control [24 CFR 983.305] .....cooviviiriiiiene s 17-45
PART IX: PAYMENTS TO OWNER ......ccocitiiiiiieiee et 17-47
17-1X.A. Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 983.351]......cccccccecvvverivennnne. 17-47
17-1X.B. Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352].......cccccevrriieneninnieiinee e 17-47
17-1X.C. Tenant Rent to Owner [24 CFR 983.353] ....ccocvvvervrieieeinsiesieena 17-49
Tenant and PHA Responsibilities..........ccccoovveiiiiiiinninc s 17-49
Utility ReIMBDUISEMENTS....ccvveveiieiiec e 17-49
17-1X.D. Other Fees and Charges [24 CFR 983.354].......ccccevviininninieieenn, 17-50
Meals and SUPPOItIVE SEIVICES........coiveeerieririie e see e 17-50
Other Charges by OWNEr .........ccccveiiiieieeececeee e, 17-50
GLOSSARY
© Copyright 2010 Nan McKay & Associates TOC-28 Adminplan 1/25/11

Unlimited copies may be made for internal use



